

## **ANNEX 2**

PUBLIC

---

**From:** Pre-Trial Chamber I Communications  
**Sent:** 19 May 2025 17:28  
**To:** OTP Philippines Team; D36 Duterte Defence Team; V50 LRV Team OPCV  
**Cc:** Court Management-Court Records; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Pre-Trial Chamber I Communications  
**Subject:** [ICC-01/21-01/25 – Public] Decision on the Prosecution's request regarding the date of submission of the Pre-Confirmation Brief

Dear Counsel,

The Chamber notes the Prosecution's request below seeking an extension of the time limit for the submission of its Pre-Confirmation Brief (the 'PCB') from 4 to 18 July 2025, and that the Office of Public Counsel for Victims and the Defence for Mr Duterte do not oppose such request.

In light of the Prosecution's submission that the time limits for multiple 'foundational documents and processes' are set before and on 4 July 2025, and that allowing the Prosecution 14 days after these steps are completed will allow it to better prepare the PCB while still respecting the 30 day time limit set out in rule 121(3) of the Rules of Procedure and Evidence, the Chamber finds that good cause is shown, within the meaning of regulation 35 of the Regulations of the Court, to grant an extension of the time limit for the submission of the PCB, which shall be filed by no later than Friday, 18 July 2025.

Thank you and kind regards,  
 On behalf of Pre-Trial Chamber I

---

**From:** Nick Kaufman [REDACTED]  
**Sent:** Monday, May 19, 2025 1:22 PM  
**To:** [REDACTED]; Pre-Trial Chamber I Communications [REDACTED]  
 [REDACTED]  
**Cc:** D36 Duterte Defence Team [REDACTED]; V50 LRV Team OPCV [REDACTED]  
 [REDACTED]; OTP Philippines Team [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]  
 [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** Re: Request regarding date of submission of the Pre-Confirmation Brief

Dear Pre-Trial Chamber,

I do, indeed, confirm that the Defence does not oppose the Prosecution's request.

Kind regards,

Nick Kaufman  
 Counsel for Rodrigo Roa Duterte

---

**From:** [REDACTED]  
**Sent:** Monday, May 19, 2025 1:13 PM  
**To:** Pre-Trial Chamber I Communications [REDACTED]  
**Cc:** D36 Duterte Defence Team [REDACTED]; V50 LRV Team OPCV [REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]; OTP Philippines Team [REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]  
**Subject:** RE: Request regarding date of submission of the Pre-Confirmation Brief

Dear All,  
The Legal Representative does not oppose the Prosecution's request.  
Kind regards,  
[REDACTED]

---

**From:** [REDACTED]  
**Sent:** 19 May 2025 12:07  
**To:** Pre-Trial Chamber I Communications [REDACTED]  
**Cc:** D36 Duterte Defence Team [REDACTED]; V50 LRV Team OPCV [REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]; OTP Philippines Team [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** Request regarding date of submission of the Pre-Confirmation Brief

Dear Pre-Trial Chamber I,  
Dear colleagues,

The Prosecution respectfully requests that the deadline for filing its Pre-Confirmation Brief ("PCB") (currently set at 4 July 2025) be extended until 18 July 2025, pursuant to regulation 35 of the Regulations of the Court.

Good cause exists for setting the deadline for the PCB at 18 July 2025. Currently, in addition to the current 4 July deadline for the PCB, the Prosecution must: complete the disclosure process by no later than 1 July 2025 (ICC-01/21-01/25-114, para. 24); submit the Document Containing the Charges on 4 July 2025 (ICC-01/21-01/25-114, para. 36); and submit its List of Evidence on 4 July 2025 (ICC-01/21-01/25-114, para. 36). The Prosecution respectfully submits that allowing it 14 days after these foundational documents and processes are filed and completed to submit its PCB will permit the Prosecution to better prepare a comprehensive and high quality brief while still allowing the Chamber and all parties adequate time to prepare for the hearing on the confirmation of charges, with full respect for the 30 day time limit set out in Rule 121(3).

The Prosecution has consulted with the Defence, who have no objection to this request, should the Chamber decide to grant it. The Prosecution thanks the Defence for its consideration.

This request is submitted *via* email as the Defence do not object, however, the Prosecution will of course file a regulation 35 motion if directed to by the Chamber.

Thank you.

Best regards,



[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]  
Office of the Prosecutor  
[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]

[www.icc-cpi.int](http://www.icc-cpi.int)



Cour  
Pénale  
Internationale  
International  
Criminal  
Court

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the International Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and all copies hereof.

Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent être confidentielles ou soumises au secret professionnel et elles sont la propriété de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n'est destiné qu'à la personne à laquelle il est adressé. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne vous autorise pas à lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas même en partie. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, veuillez prévenir l'expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et toutes les copies qui en auraient été faites.